

MEETING MINUTES

Police Accountability Board (PAB)
Wheaton Community Recreation Center, 11701 Georgia Avenue,
Silver Spring, MD 20902
Thursday, November 16, 2023
7:00 pm – 8:30 pm

Virtual: Zoom Link to Register

Attendees: Bishop Walker (Chair), Ken Kellner (Vice Chair), George Lluberes, (Parliamentarian), Alicia Hudson, Chris Zatratz, Chuck Williams, Shelly Brown (Special Legal Counsel), Fatmata Barrie (*staff*), Laura Byers *staff*, *minute taker*)

Members not in attendance: Alvin McCray, Katharine "Kate" Manning, Rudy Logan

of General Public (nonmember) Attendees: 1

1. Call to Order

Summary:

- The Chair announced to all, that this meeting was being recorded and will be uploaded to (https://www.facebook.com/MoCoPAB) MoCoPAB Facebook page.
- 2. Approval of 11/2/2023 Minutes with language changes and Action Items and 11/16/2023 Agenda. Approved (6 Yes/0 No)
- 3. Staff Report

Summary:

Ad hoc Committees:

Drone 1st Responder – An email was sent on November 13, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. to organize a meeting date for the presentation. A Doodle poll was sent to the PAB on November 15 at 12:13 p.m.

Hire & Recruitment – An email was sent to Capt. Daum on November 14 at 3:44 p.m. to meet with the committee. A Doodle poll was sent to ad hoc members on November 14 at 6:12 p.m.

PAB Meeting Minutes November 16, 2023 Page 2 of 3

Body-Worn Camera: - A call was placed to Elkton Police Department on Nov 14 at 1:02 pm, and a message was left for the Chief.

Listening Session – An email was sent to the representative from the NAACP to request written documentation informing members of the NAACP's work with LEAs and other PABs as well as suggestions and improvements. Note: If we receive a request for an inperson meeting, dates will be shared from a recent Doodle Poll.

Trial Board Applicants - An email request was sent to TEBS to provide an updated list of trial board applicants.

4. Public Comments

No comments.

5. Unfinished Business

Motion to move the December 21 meeting (Hybrid) to December 14 (Virtual). Approved 6 Yes/ 0 No

Action Item: To provide questions for the PAB Chiefs Quarterly meetings to PAB staff by close of business on December 8, 2023. (PAB Members)

Action Item: To request questions from the Chiefs to PAB to be addressed at the December 21 Quarterly Chiefs meeting. (PAB staff)

6. New Business

Ad-hoc Committees:

Listening Tour – Discuss previously scheduled and upcoming meetings with Chief Jones, MCPD. The committee announced they would have their report by January 1, 2024; but will expedite their report to meet the December 14 deadline set by the Chair.

Uniformity of Complaint Forms – Shared apologies that their report was not available but would present at the December 7 meeting.

Body Worn Camera (BWC) – Provided updates on work progress with law enforcement agencies and the Elkton Police Department to discuss software.

Dashboard – The Parliamentarian reminded PAB members to review the PAB dashboard and submit feedback to SharePoint.

Action Item: PAB staff will schedule a meeting with TEBS, PAB staff, and the Parliamentarian to discuss feedback submitted from PAB members. (PAB Staff)

PAB Meeting Minutes November 16, 2023 Page 3 of 3

Hiring and Training – Discussed outreach to Captain Daum who provides training to officers and the Citizens Academy, as well as serving implicit bias speaker. Captain Pratt will be participating in the meeting to discuss the hiring and training.

Action Item: To send all feedback from the Drone 1st Responder presentation to Vice Chair, Ken Kellner. (PAB Members)

7. Announcements

The next PAB meeting will be on December 7 at the Potomac Community Recreation Center located at 11315 Falls Rd, Potomac, MD 20854.

Our Chair, Bishop Paul Walker will be honored with the Presidential Lifetime Achievement Award from President Joe Biden to recognize his contributions to both the Montgomery County Police Accountability Board and community leader.

8. Adjournment

Bishop Paul Walker, Chair